REPORT
2002 AUGUST 12

CITY OF BURNABY
TO: BURNABY CITY COUNCIL
FROM: HIS WORSHIP, MAYOR DRUMMOND

SUBJECT: APPOINTMENTS TO COUNCIL COMMITTEES AND COMMISSION

RECOMMENDATION:
1. THAT the following appointments be made to the Committees and Commission
noted:

a) BICYCLE ADVISORY COMMITTEE
. Ms. Winnie Wang, 1605 - 4689 Hazel Street, Burnaby, BC
V5H 4R6
. Mr. Patrick Ryan, 4847 Hickory Court, Burnaby, BC V5G 4B1

b) ENVIRONMENT AND WASTE MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE
. Mr. Gary Lanyon, 4825 Clinton Street, Bumnaby, BC V5J 2L1

c) COMMUNITY HERITAGE COMMISSION
. Ms. Jenny Siormandakis, 401 - 3939 Hastings Street, Burnaby, BC
V5C 2H8

REPORT

As Council members are aware, vacancies currently exist on three Committees as a result of recent
resignations. Advertisements were placed in the May 29* and June 2™ editions of both the Burnaby
Now and The News Leader seeking volunteers to serve on the Bicycle Advisory Committee, the
Environment and Waste Management Committee and the Community Heritage Commission. A
review of all applications received was undertaken and as a result of that process, the above noted
recommendation is submitted for Council’s consideration.

Respectfully submitted,

Douglas P. Drummond
MAYOR

COPY: CITY MANAGER
DIRECTOR PLANING AND BUILDING
DIRECTOR ENGINEERING
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